

# TANJA A. STANOSSEK

#### IP ATTORNEY, MEDIATOR & EXECUTIVE COACH

12+ legal experience in the private and public sector, specialized in trademark, domain name and copyright matters, unfair competition and contracts law. Member of the INTA Panel of Trademark Mediators and Arbitrator for Contract Law and Liability cases. Over 500 hours of training and practical experience in mediation and executive coaching.

#### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

#### IP ATTORNEY, MUNICH, GERMANY - 2012-PRESENT

- Conducting trademark registrations, renewals, monitoring, prosecution of infringements. Support of trademark and domain name portfolios of renowned international companies in various industries.
- Filing of relevant documents in UDRP proceedings (gTLDs, ccTLDs), other ccTLD domain name proceedings under special Rules and relevant national law.
- Litigation, legal advice, and licensing in copyright, IT, data protection, software, patents, trademark, design law. Negotiation and drafting of contracts in said areas, cooperation contracts and complex IT contracts.

# TRADEMARK ATTORNEY AT SPLANEMANN PATENTANWÄLTE, MUNICH, GERMANY - 2016 - PRESENT

- Filed trademarks (EU and Germany), represented international companies in the food, beverage, and pharmacy industries before the EUIPO and the German PTO in opposition proceedings, disputes, and cancellation proceedings.
- Advised on strategies for clients regarding domain name and trademark portfolios.

### IP ATTORNEY AT HOFSTETTER SCHURACK & PARTNER PATENT- UND RECHTSANWÄLTE, MUNICH, GERMANY - 2014 - 2015

- Monitored trademarks, advised and filed oppositions and cancellation proceedings, out-of-court settlements.
- Conducted domain name cases (UDRP, ccTLD Rules, .de cases).
- Litigated in copyright, design, trademark and domain name matters.
- · Advised on strategies for clients regarding domain name and trademark portfolios.



# LEGAL STAFF AT WORLD INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY ORGANIZATION, GENEVA, SWITZERLAND - 2011 - 2012

- Administered domain name disputes underlying the UDRP and ccTLD Rules at the WIPO Arbitration and Mediation Center.
- Translated of procedural documents (English-French-German), communications with parties, neutrals, domain name providers, ICANN, and third parties, such as the press.
- Contributed to the WIPOLex database entries for a variety of countries.

#### LAWYER/ATTORNEY, AUGSBURG, GERMANY - 2004-2010

- · Litigation and advise in contracts, trademark, copyright, design, and labor law cases.
- Negotiation and drafting of a variety of civil law and IP contracts.

#### **EDUCATION**

### FERNUNIVERSITÄT IN HAGEN, GERMANY

B.Sc. (Psychology)	2016 - Exp. 2020
Systemic Executive Coach	2017
Business Soft Skill Manager	2016
Mediation	2015 - 2016
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, LOS ANGELES, USA Master of Laws (IP, Entertainment and Business Law)	2009 - 2010
UNIVERSITY OF AUGSBURG, GERMANY  J.D. equivalent	1999 - 2004

#### **LANGUAGES**

German (native), English (fluent), French (good working knowledge - written and oral)

## MEMBERSHIPS IN PROFESSIONAL BODIES AND ASSOCIATIONS

- Panelist at the INTA Panel of Trademark Mediators, since 2017
- INTA Member, since 2016
- Mediator at the "Grünes Netz Mediation" (Pro-Bono mediation for refugee related conflicts), since 2015
- Member of the Bar Association of Munich, since 2007
- Arbitrator for Contract Law and Liability Cases at the Bar Association of Munich, since 2016

#### **PUBLICATIONS/PRESENTATIONS**

MFSD s.r.l.



- Book: "Getting more out of your client lawyer relationship" (working title translated from German; work in progress)
- Presentation on Mediation in the Refugee Context and Chances for Entrepreneurs (June 2016)